

Curriculum Vitae Bart Rubbens

Personal details

Name: Bart Jan Rubbens
Telephone: +31 10 224 6606
E-mail: bart.rubbens@loyensloeff.com
Date of birth: March 11th, 1965



Bart J. Rubbens graduated in tax law and holds a masters degree from Harvard Law School in Cambridge, Massachusetts (1991). He practices international tax law from the Rotterdam office. His main field of expertise is the structuring of cross-border investments within the EU. He has extensive experience in structuring pan-European property investment funds for European as well as Australian clients.

Work experience

2000 – Partner Loyens & Loeff
1993 – 2000 Associate Loyens & Loeff (formerly Loyens & Volkmaars)
1992 – 1993 Associate Sullivan & Cromwell, New York
1989 – 1990 Philips International Corporate Fiscal Affairs

Education

1991 New York Bar Exam
1990 – 1991 Harvard law School, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA
1984 – 1989 Tax Institute University of Brabant, the Netherlands

